EASINGTON PARISH COUNCIL MINUTES no. 294

Minutes of Easington Parish Council held at Easington Community Hall on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> March, 2017 @ 7pm

Present: Cllr Clubley – Chair Cllr Nicholson Cllr Dr. Livas-Dawes Cllr T Smith Cllr Walters Cllr Longhorn Cllr Graham Cllr I Smith

Apologies: Cllr Stoyle

Interests: Pecuniary & Non Pecuniary Dispensations: Grass cutting Agreement – Cllr Longhorn None

- 1. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2017 for approval:
- 1. Minutes of the meeting on Monday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2017 for approval: Proposed Seconded

## 2. Parish Councilor vacancy

One application has been received and the applicant is invited to the meeting – Ian Smith is the only applicant to be considered to be co-opted, he was invited to speak and offer a brief resume of himself and what expertise he could bring to the PC. It was voted on and Mr Smith was invited to join the Council, the necessary paperwork was completed.

## 3. Public Forum

Andrea Clubley: The green waste bin has been removed from the end of Seaside Road – Cllr Tucker will report.

Jan Crowther: Will members of the community see the minutes from the Spurn Advisory Group? Advised that they will be included on the website and notice boards with the PC minutes where possible. Cllr Smith advised that the group was in its early days, Cllr Tucker: the group would be fully transparent.

# 4. Cllr Tucker – Ward Councilor update – Apologies

#### 5. Finance

#### Payments [Variable]

A Lusmore - £124.80 Litter pick Easington S Exley - £62.40 Litter pick Kilnsea A Whelan - £309.23 Clerks payment Holderness Gazette - £79.20 grass cutting advert D Longhorn £32.03 work in the community <u>- Materials only</u>

<u>Receipts</u> Cemetery Fees 2/11 £60 Cemetery feeds 3/11 £50

#### 6. Planning

The following planning applications will be discussed and any comments will be passed to ERYC for consideration when decision making.

Proposal: Change of use of outbuilding to dwelling (re-submission of 16/00866/PLF) Location: Land West Of Chapel Cottage Back Street Easington East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0TT Applicant: Mr Hodgson Application type: Full Planning Permission Decision: To object to the application as the PC feels the plans do not accurately reflect the proposed development at this time,

Proposal: Erection of a replacement dwelling to be used for holiday purposes and creation of a new vehicular access

Location: Waverley Easington Road Kilnsea East Riding Of Yorkshire HU12 0UB Applicant: Mr and Mrs P Clarke Application type: Full Planning Permission Decision: Planning permission denied

Proposal: Retention of workshop Location: Kirklea Dimlington Road Easington East Riding of Yorkshire HU12

Applicant: Mr Field Application type: Full Planning Permission Decision: Planning permission granted

## 7. Community Information

The defib training session took place on Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> February. Five people attended the session for newly trained and nine for the refresher training. This is fantastic for the villages and if anyone would like to see the unit please let the Clerk know. There has been a request for a further training session in the summer. Electricians from Gassco are kindly fitting the box on 7<sup>th</sup> March.

Spurn Bird Observatory have kindly given £400 to the community and the Parish Council discussed how to best distribute or use the money in the community. It was decided to split the money between the Youth Club, Evergreens, Easington Football Club and Friends of Easington Primary School.

MOD are seeking a large building in the village where they can carry out dog training, does anyone have or know of any which could be used? Cllr Walters updated that the MOD would be using one of the changing rooms on the football ground.

Parking in the village – Cllr Graham: parking in the village is becoming an issue particularly near Blacksmiths Corner, <u>Churchside Corner</u> and the Village Square, could this be reported to ERYC to see if any enforcement can be issued.

Update of Post Office services – Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes: the mobile unit is a no go at the present time but are working with PO services to provide a one day service in the community hall. Expressions of interest are sought for the market idea put forward by Cllr Dr Livas-Dawes.

Protection of Grass Verges in the village – Cllr Dr.Livas-Dawes: the Clerk was asked to seek help from the MOD during fishing competitions re parking.

10<sup>th</sup> June 2017 there will be a Humber Clean up event all are welcome.

Grass cutting agreement – Cllr Longhorn left the meeting as he had quoted for the work.
3 Quotes had been received with all contractors having been sent the scope of work and a plan of the village. All quotes were considered by the Councillors and it was agreed following discussion to award the job to Street Scene. Cllr I Smith was appointed as the Councillor responsible for this area.

#### 9. Costal Opportunities Group

A number of benches have been offered – discussion and resolution as to the location / replacements Cllr Nicholson & Cllr Longhorn. The next meeting of the group will be in May.

#### 10. Website update

The parish website is now available at <u>www.easingtonparishcouncil.co.uk</u> please note that local businesses can advertise on the site and any information wishing to be included should be forwarded to the Clerk. Jan Crowther will send information on SKEALS for inclusion.

11. Human Resources matters - The Clerk left the room during this discussion Discussion re Job descriptions, rates of pay and risk assessments. All matters were discussed and it was resolved to increase the Clerk's rate of pay. It was also agreed to increase Alison Lusmore & Steve Exley to the national minimum wage with effect from 1st April 2017. All contracts of employment were distributed for agreement and signature.

# 12. SHAPE

Cllrs who attended the recent meeting updated. Dong energy applications are being sought.

13. Correspondence – All items are emailed to Councillors with the exception of posters.

- 1. Newsletter : Welwick to Skeffling realignment scheme.
- 2. ERYC Email changes to planning application publicity 1<sup>st</sup> April, 2017.
- 3. Poster Humberside Fire and Rescue service recruitment drive.
- 4. ERYC Trade waste agreement for signature.

**Any other business** - items brought under AOB requiring a decision will be included on the next agenda.

RC: Boat yard fire: the boat yard is to relocate to Hornsea and potentially the slipway filled in

HLD: The rural alliance are consulting with farmers at the moment and locals are encouraged to participate.

JW: Clear up at Kilnsea following the tidal surge, YWT have said they would be taking care of this but to date this had not happened.

## Date of Next Meeting -

# Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> April, 2017 at 19.00 Parish Council meeting all will be held in Easington Community Hall.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 21.09.